
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (4) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 17th September, 2015 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 5, 6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Jean Paul Floru (Chairman) 
Heather Acton 
Aziz Toki 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am.  If you have 
a disability and require any special assistance please 
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in 
advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Jonathan Deacon. 
 
Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 The Head of Legal and Democratic Services to report any 
changes to the membership.  
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal 
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.  
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   TESCO STORES, 138-144 QUEENSWAY, W2 (Pages 1 - 30) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Stress 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. Lancaster 

Gate Ward 

/ 

Queenswa

y/Bayswat

er Stress 

Area  

Tesco 

Stores, 

138-144 

Queenswa

y, W2 

New 15/05759/LIPN 

 

  
 

 

2.   BARRAFINA, 43 DRURY LANE, WC2 (Pages 31 - 54) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Stress 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

2. St James’s 

Ward / 

West End 

Stress 

Area  

Barrafina, 

43 Drury 

Lane, WC2 

Variation 15/04754/LIPV 

 



 
 

 

 

  
 

3.   THE LONDON EDITION, 10 BERNERS STREET, W1 (Pages 55 - 
530) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Stress 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

3. West End 

Ward / 

West End 

Stress 

Area  

The 

London 

Edition, 10 

Berners 

Street, W1  

Review 15/03928/LIRE

VP 

 

  
 

 

 
 
Charlie Parker  
Chief Executive 
11 September 2015 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where 
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance 
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
PERMITTED TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES 

 
The licensee of any premises is entitled under the Licensing Act 2003 to apply for 
permission to hold temporary events, authorising licensable activities instead of or in 
addition to any activities that may be authorised by a premises licence, subject to the 
following restrictions: 

 
1) No more than 12 events over a total of 21 days may be held at any one premises in any 

year 
 

2) Each event must last for no more than 168 hours 
 

3) There must be 24 hours between each event 
 

4) The number of people at each event must be less than 500.  
 

A Temporary Event Notice for each event (a TEN) is required to be given to the licensing 
authority, the police and environmental health service no later than 10 working days 
before the event for a ‘standard’ TEN or 5 to 9 working days before the event is due to 
begin for a ‘late’ TEN. The licensing authority is required to send an acknowledgement by 
the next working day. 
 
Once a Temporary Event Notice is given  the police and environmental health service 
have a right to object to the event if they are satisfied  that the event will undermine any of 
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, 
protection of children from harm and promotion of public safety.  They must serve an 
objection notice stating their reasons as to why the objectives would be undermined to the 
licensing authority and the premises user within 3 working days of receiving a copy of the 
TEN. The licensing authority is required to hold a hearing and may issue a counter notice 
which will prevent the event taking place. 



 
 

 

LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012 
 
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by: 

 
 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the 
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises), 
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music 
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate 
  

 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not 
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late 
night refreshment)  

 
 removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose 
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises 

  
 removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities 

  
 widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of 

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both 
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance. 



 
 

 

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   

Date:  17 September 2015 
   

Licensing Ref No:  15/05759/LIPN 
   

Title of Report:  Tesco Stores 138-144 Queensway London W2 6LS 
   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 
   

Wards involved:  Lancaster Gate 
   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mr Ola Owojori 
   

Contact details  Tel: 020 7641 7830 
E-mail: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received date: 16 July 2015 
Applicant: Tesco Stores Limited 
Premises: Tesco Stores 
Premises address: 138-144 Queensway 

London 
W2 6LS 

Ward: 
 

Lancaster Gate 

Stress 
Area: 

Queensway 

Premises description: 
 

The premises are to be operated as a supermarket 
including sale of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises. 

Premises licence history: 
 

138-142 were licensed until 23 October 2014 when the 
premises licence was surrendered.  The new application 
is to extend the licensable area to include 144 
Queensway, Recorded Music and Private Entertainment 
have not been applied for. 

Applicant submissions: Policy on the provision of portable fire fighting equipment.   
See Appendix 2 

 
1-B Proposed and previous licensable activities, areas and hours 

 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 
Off sales Proposed : Previous: 

Off sales Off sales 
 Proposed  

Hours 
Previous  
Hours 

Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Proposed: Previous: 
Monday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 Ground 138-144 Ground 138 -142 
Tuesday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Wednesday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Thursday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Friday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Saturday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Sunday 06:00 00:00 10:00 22:30 
Seasonal  
variations: 

Current: Proposed: 
Not applicable Not applicable 

Non-standard  
timings: 

Current:  Proposed: 
Not applicable Not applicable 

 
 
 
 
 

page 2



 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
 Proposed  

Hours 
Previous  
Hours 

Premises Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Proposed: Previous: 
Monday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 Ground 138-144 

 
Ground 138 -142 
 Tuesday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 

Wednesday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Thursday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Friday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Saturday 06:00 00:00 08:00 23:00 
Sunday 06:00 00:00 10:00 22:30 
Seasonal  
variations: 

Current: Proposed: 
Not applicable Not applicable 

Non-standard  
timings: 

Current:  Proposed: 
Not applicable Not applicable 

 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

The Environmental Health 

Representative:  David Nevitt 
Received:  
 

22 July 2015 

  
I refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following 
Licensable activities: 
 
The Supply of Alcohol ‘Off’ the premises 0600hrs-2400hrs, 7 Days a week. 
 
I wish to make Representations on the following grounds: 
 
Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to 
increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety. 
 
The premises is located in the Queensway Stress Area as defined by the City 
Council’s Licensing Policy. 
 
The application seeks hours for the Sale/Supply of Alcohol that are beyond the Core 
Hours as defined by the City Council’s Licensing Policy. The premises is located in the 
Queensway Stress Area. EH will maintain a Representation on the grounds that what is 
sought is against Policy. The matter will need to be determined by the Licensing 
Committee at a Hearing.  
 
I recommend that the application is amended so as to be within the Core Hours. 
 
I understand that a number of Conditions have been agreed with the Police. 
 

page 3



I propose the following Conditions (some of which are the same as the Police): 
 

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per 
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry 
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person 
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst 
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when 
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be 
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer 
throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.  
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer 
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

3. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through 
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

4. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed 
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises. 

5. All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification 
when presented with an alcohol sale. 

6. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises 
are open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the 
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room 
or behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent 
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff. 

7. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by 
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and 
ciders supplied in glass bottles 

8. No single cans or bottles of beer or cider or spirit mixtures shall be sold at the 
premises. 

9. No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol 

10. There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures 
less than 5.5% ABV. 

11. Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on 
public display, and at the point of sale. 

12. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed 
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the 
following day. 

13. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure 
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and 
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected 
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by 
close of business. 

14. No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the 
premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day 

15. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on 
the following day. 

page 4



16. The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as 
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition 
has been removed from the Licence. 

17. No miniature bottles of spirits of 20 cl or below shall be sold from the premises. 
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police 

Representative: Adam Deweltz 
 

Received: 
 

23 July 2015 

 
With reference to the above application, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan 
Police, as a responsible authority, will be making a representation. It is our belief that if 
granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives. 
The venue is situated within the ‘Queensway Stress Area’, a locality where this is 
traditionally high crime and disorder. There are concerns that this application will cause 
further policing problems in an already demanding area and add to the cumulative 
impact.  
In order for the police to withdraw their representation, we would like the following 
conditions added to the operating schedule: 
1) The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 
2) A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 
3) An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
4) A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the 
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, 
such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 
5) All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers 
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises. 

page 5



6) The licence holder shall ensure that outside of the hours authorised for the sale of 
alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the public, all alcohol within the trading area 
is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to 
prevent access to the alcohol by both customers and staff. 
7) No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by 
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises. 
8) No single cans or bottles of beer or cider or spirit mixtures shall be sold at the 
premises. 
9) No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 
10) There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less 
than 5.5% ABV. 
11) Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on public 
display, and at the point of sale. 
12) A minimum of 1 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises at 
all times whilst it is open for business. 
The hours for the supply of alcohol will also need to be changed to the Westminster 
Core Hours. 
 
The applicant has agreed some of the conditions proposed by the Police and they have 
suggested alternative wordings to others.  Please see Appendix 4 
 
 
2-B Other Persons 

 
Name:  William Kennedy 

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

Queensway Residents’ Association (QRA) 
C/O 142A Queensway London W2 6LS 

Status: Residents 
Association 

In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received:  
 

10 August 2015 

 

Queensway Residents’ Association (QRA) writes to make a relevant representation 
objecting to the grant of this application in the terms applied for. 

QRA objects on the basis that the likely effect of the application, if granted, would be to 
harm the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime 
and disorder. As the premises is located in the Queensway/Bayswater Stress Area, it 
also raises significant issues in respect of the City Council’s ‘Stress Area’ policy STR 
and OS2, particularly the Operating Schedule is bereft of any proposed conditions 
which may go some way to resolving our concerns. 

Prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder 

The area has a history of noise and nuisance arising from the ‘cumulative impact’ of 

page 6



licensed establishments, both ‘on’ and ‘off’ sales premises, which is reflected by the fact 
that it is within a designated ‘Stress Area’. Great care therefore needs to be taken when 
granting new licences for off-sales because of the problems they can cause, if not 
properly regulated. We note once more the absence of proposed conditions from the 
Applicant which would signify that they have taken into account the fact that this is a 
‘Stress Area’ when making the application. We are therefore extremely concerned that 
as our streetscape is already over run with beggars, some indulging in street 
drinking/disorder and with this type of anti-social behaviour all the more prevalent near 
to existing supermarket outlets along Queensway’s northern end and surrounds, our 
members are fearful that the hours applied for within this particular application can only 
exacerbate what is already a serious blight on our local amenity. 

We would also like to bring to the attention of the licensing committee the early morning 
noise pollution suffered by many of our residents. This is often caused by logistic 
companies ‘stacking’ their vehicles before access to their respective stores is available. 
This activity is particularly prevalent during the winter months when drivers tend to leave 
their vehicle’s engine running. Stacking causes noise pollution to filter into many of the 
rear bedrooms (some housing young children) that overlook the ‘service’ road off 
Inverness Terrace behind Cervantes Court. This road is used for deliveries into 
Queensway commercial units including the Post Office, Boots, Super Drug, and in due 
course, Tesco. We therefore ask that the committee, when considering this current 
application, take into account the undoubted detrimental effect, to what is already a 
fragile residential amenity, which would ensue if this anti-social activity was to be 
exacerbated as a result of the applicant’s delivery scheduling.       

We refer to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy section on ‘off sales’. In 
particular, we do not wish to see street drinkers being able to purchase single cans, or 
high strength beer, lager or cider to consume on the street. We also do not want to see 
‘pre-loading’ where customers can purchase single cans or small bottles of spirits to 
drink on their way to on-licensed premises. This causes problems later in the evening 
for local residents (and indeed for responsible ‘on’ licensed premises). 

We are also concerned with under age sales. Perhaps the Applicant could explain the 
measures they have in place for age-verification, particularly with self-service tills. 

A particular area of concern with off-sale licences in the area is when the Notting Hill 
Carnival takes place. Queensway is recognised as a major part of the Carnival 
‘footprint’ and with total footfall over that w/end running into the hundreds of thousands, 
many of whom often wish to stock up with cheap alcohol which they consume on the 
street with a high degree of nuisance to residents over and above that which they 
already suffer with aspects of the Carnival. To address this, we have proposed a 
condition in this regard below. 

Hours 

The Applicant has applied for hours which are well outside the City Council’s ‘core 
hours’ Policy for off sales, which are 8am to 11pm  Mon-Sat, 10am to 10.30pm Sun. 
However, there is no explanation of how this departure from Policy is justified. We note 

page 7



that the previous licence Tesco held for this site, now surrendered, was limited to ‘core 
hours’, as are other similar premises in the area. We are not at all clear why the 
applicant has applied for these hours, particularly in the absence of anything in the 
Operating Schedule to justify it. Therefore, should a licence be granted, it should be 
limited to ‘core hours. We would also like to see additional conditions agreed or, failing 
that, imposed. 

Stress Area Policy  

Under Policy STR1 (ii) and OS2, the applicant must demonstrate that the application 
would not, if granted, add to cumulative impact. We cannot see anything in the 
Operating Schedule which demonstrates this, even to ‘core hours’. 

Proposed conditions 

It is disappointing that there is not more detail in the Operating Schedule, as it would 
afford residents a more detailed impression of what is proposed. For instance, it is 
proposed to operate in a manner which encourages and/or facilities street drinking - for 
instance, selling single cans, selling ‘super strength’ lagers and ciders, or ‘miniatures’ 
which could easily be used to ‘pre-load’? We presume that the police will request model 
conditions requiring CCTV. 

Therefore, we propose the following conditions, should the application be granted: 

• There will be no sale of beer or cider above 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume). 

• No more than 15% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 

•  No single cans or plastic bottles of beer or cider shall be sold at the premises. 

• There shall be no sales of spirits in vessels of 30cl or less. 

 
• There shall be no sales of beer or ciders in bottles larger than 1.5 litres. 

• All tills, including self-service tills, shall automatically prompt staff to require age 
verification identification when presented with an alcohol sale. 

• Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises 
are open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the 
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room 
or behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent 
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff. 

• The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply 
to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ensure that an age 
verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to 
ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the 
age of 25 (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold 

page 8



alcohol, identification being a passport or a photo card driving licence bearing a 
holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer’s 
photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or similarly 
accredited scheme) hologram. 

• No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through 
the structure of the premises which causes a nuisance 

• Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on 
public display, and at the point of sale 

• All deliveries and collections shall be via the dedicated loading bay on Inverness 
Terrace 

• Deliveries to the premises shall only take place on Monday’s to Saturday’s 
between 08:00hrs and 18:00hrs and on Sunday’s and Bank Holiday’s between 
10:00hrs and 17:00hrs only. 

• No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the 
premises shall only take place between 08:00hrs and 20:00hrs on the following 
day. 

• No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or 
placed in outside areas between 08:00hrs and 20:00hrs the following day. 

• On Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival: 

There shall be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises. 

There shall be no external advertisement of alcohol at the premises       . 

There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 18:00 hours. 

We look forward to being kept updated as to the progress of the application and would 
welcome dialogue with the Applicant in the hope that an agreement can be reached 
without the need for a hearing. If a hearing is necessary, we would wish to attend. 

 
Name: John Zamit 

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

South East Bayswater Residents’ Association 
(SEBRA)  
2 Claremont Court 
Queensway 
LONDON 
W2 5HX 

Status: Residents 
Association 

In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received:  
 

10 August 2015 

page 9



 
On behalf of the South East Bayswater Residents’ Association (SEBRA) and the 
Bayswater Residents’ Association (BRA) we most strongly object to this Premises 
Licence application for ‘off sales’ for a Tesco Metro.  
 
These large premises, which have been closed for some time due to construction of 
twenty residential units at the rear entered from Inverness Terrace, are situated in the 
section of the Queensway between Bishop’s Bridge Road and Porchester Gardens and 
have residential units above and adjacent. 
  
We object on the basis that the likely effect of the application, if granted, would be to 
harm the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime 
and disorder. As the premises is located in the Queensway/Bayswater Stress Area, it 
also raises significant issues in respect of the City Council’s ‘Stress Area’ policy STR 
and OS2, particularly the Operating Schedule is bereft of any proposed conditions 
which may go some way to resolving some concerns. 
   
Prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder 
 
The area has a history of noise and nuisance arising from the ‘cumulative impact’ of 
licensed establishments, both ‘on’ and ‘off’ sales premises, which is reflected by the fact 
that it is within a designated ‘Stress Area’. We already have problems in the Stress Area 
(particularly in Queensway) with vagrants, beggars and street drinking. Great care 
therefore needs to be taken when granting new licences for off-sales because of the 
problems they can cause, if not properly regulated. We note once more the absence of 
proposed conditions from the Applicant which would signify that they have taken into 
account the fact that this is a ‘Stress Area’ when making the application. 
 
We refer to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy section on ‘off sales’. In 
particular, we do not wish to see street drinkers being able to purchase single cans, or 
high strength beer, lager or cider to consume on the street. We also do not want to see 
‘pre-loading’ where customers can purchase single cans or small bottles of spirits to 
drink on their way to on-licensed premises. This causes problems later in the evening 
for local residents (and indeed for responsible ‘on’ licensed premises). 
 
We are also concerned with under age sales. Perhaps the Applicant could explain the 
measures they have in place for age-verification, particularly with self-service tills. 
 
A particular area of concern with off-sale licences in the area is when the Notting Hill 
Carnival takes place every August Bank Holiday weekend. Hoards of people descend 
on Queensway and the surrounding streets to attend the Carnival and often they wish to 
stock up with cheap alcohol, which they consume on the street with a high degree of 
nuisance to residents over and above that which they already suffer with aspects of the 
Carnival. To address this, we have proposed conditions in this regard below. 
 
Hours 
 
The Applicant has applied for hours which are well outside the City Council’s ‘core 
hours’ Policy for off sales, which are 8am to 11pm  Monday-Saturday, 10am to 
10.30pm Sunday. However, there is no explanation of how this departure from Policy is 
justified. We note that the previous licence Tesco held for this site, now surrendered, 
was limited to ‘core hours’, as are other similar premises in the area. We are not at all 

page 10



clear why the applicant has applied for these hours, particularly in the absence of 
anything in the Operating Schedule to justify it. 
 
Therefore, should a licence be granted, it should be limited to no more than ‘core 
hours’. 
 
We would also like to see additional conditions agreed or, failing that, imposed. 
 
Stress Area Policy  
 
Under Policy STR1 (ii) and OS2, the applicant must demonstrate that the application 
would not, if granted, add to cumulative impact. We cannot see anything in the 
Operating Schedule which demonstrates this, even to ‘core hours’. 
 
Proposed conditions 
 
It is disappointing that there is not more detail in the Operating Schedule, as it would 
afford residents a more detailed impression of what is proposed. For instance, it is 
proposed to operate in a manner which encourages and/or facilities street drinking  - for 
instance, selling single cans, selling ‘super strength’ lagers and ciders, or ‘miniatures’ 
which could easily be used to ‘pre-load’?  
 
Therefore, we propose the following conditions, should the application be granted: 
 

• There will be no sale of beer or cider above 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume). 
 

• No more than 15% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 
 

• No single cans or plastic bottles of beer or cider shall be sold at the premises. 
 

• There shall be no sales of spirits in vessels of 30cl or less. 
 

• There shall be no sales of beer or ciders in bottles larger than 1.5 litres. 
 

• All tills, including self-service tills, shall automatically prompt staff to require age 
verification identification when presented with an alcohol sale. 

 
• Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises 

are open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the 
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room 
or behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent 
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff. 

 
• The premises licence hold will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to 

the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ensure that an age 
verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to 
ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the 
age of 25 (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold 
alcohol, identification being a passport or a photo card driving licence bearing a 
holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer’s 
photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or similarly 

page 11



accredited scheme) hologram. 
 

• No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through 
the structure of the premises which causes a nuisance. 
 

• Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on 
public display, and at the point of sale. 
 

• All deliveries and collections shall be via the dedicated loading bay on Inverness 
Terrace. 
 

• Deliveries to the premises shall only take place between Monday and Saturday 
between 08 00 and 18 00 and on Sundays and Bank Holidays deliveries only 
between hours of 17.00 and 10.00 and 17.00. 
 

• Delivery vehicles must not arrive early and wait in vicinity with engines’ running’. 
 

• No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the 
premises shall take place between 08 00 and 20.00 on the following day and on 
Sundays and Bank Holidays not before 10am. 
 

• No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or 
placed in outside areas between 08 00 and 20.00 the following day and not 
before 10.00 on a Sunday and Bank Holiday. 
 

• ‘On Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival: 
 

There shall be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises. 
There shall be no external advertisement of alcohol at the premises.       . 
There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 18:00 hours. 

 
 
We also wish to have CCTV installed at the premises but presume that the police will 
request model conditions requiring CCTV and therefore do not propose to list these 
model conditions. 
 
We look forward to being kept updated as to the progress of the application and would 
welcome dialogue with the Applicant in the hope that an agreement can be reached 
without the need for a hearing. If a hearing is necessary, we would wish to attend. 
 
Name: Diana Parades 

Address and/or Residents 
Association 

148A Queensway London W2 6LS 

Status: Resident In support of opposed: Opposed 
Received:  
 

13 August 2015 

 
We live in 148A and have seen a copy of QRA's representation regarding Tesco's 
premises License Application and we concur with the content. Please take our concerns 

page 12



into consideration. 
 
Name: Susie Burbridge 
Address and/or Residents 
Association 

Member for Lancaster Ward 
Westminster City Hall 
64 Victoria Street 
London  
SW1E 6QP 

Status: 
 

Councillor In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 12 August 2015 
 
As the local ward Councillor, I request that it be noted that I fully agree with comments 
made and totally support the objections declared by SEBRA, BRA and QRA. 
 
 
Name: Andrew Smith 
Address and/or Residents 
Association 

Member for Lancaster Ward 
Westminster City Hall 
64 Victoria Street 
London  
SW1E 6QP 

Status: 
 

Councillor In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 13 August 2015 
 
I have read though the objection to the application for a new premises licence for Tesco 
Stores Ltd 138-144 Queensway W2 6LS. 15/05759/LIPN which has been jointly 
submitted to you by the two local amenity societies, SEBRA and BRA 
 
The premises are on the busy shopping street of Queensway which is at the heart of my 
ward.   After looking at the detail of the objections and the suggested conditions from 
SEBRA and BRA I have to say that I agree with each and every one of them.  
 
Queensway is a busy commercial area, but also a residential area and I strongly believe 
that there is no justification for the store to be granted a licence that extends beyond 
core hours.  
 
I hope that the committee will agree with these suggestions from local residents.  
 
3. 

 
Policy & Guidance 
 

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy STR1 
Stress Areas 

(i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the 
Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food premises and premises 
offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary 
hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1  
(ii) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress Areas will be 
subject to other policies and must demonstrate that they will not add to 
cumulative impact in the Stress Areas. 

page 13



Policy HRS1 
Hours 

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out in this policy will 
generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to other policies in 
the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours in this policy will be 
considered on their merits, subject to other relevant policies and with 
particular regard to criteria set out in the policy: 

Policy OS2 
Off sales of 
alcohol within 
the Stress 
Areas 
 

Applications will be granted subject to the relevant criteria in Policies 
CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and HRS1 and other policies in this Statement, 
provided it is demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative impact 
in the Stress Areas. 

 
 
 
4. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Mr Ola Owojori 

 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 7830 

Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 14



Appendix 1 

page 15



page 16



 
Appendix 2 

page 17



page 18



page 19



page 20



Appendix 3 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 
 
 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

Conversion  Application to convert 
existing Justices Off  
Licence  

22.09.2005 Granted Under 
Delegated Authority 

Vary DPS 10 applications to 
change the designated 
premises supervisor  

2006 - 2011 Granted Under 
Delegated Authority 
 
Licence surrendered 
23/10/14 

 
There is no appeal history 

page 21



Appendix 4 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated 

premises supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is 
suspended. 

 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 

must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
5(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
5(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above - 

page 22



 
(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 

Act 1979; 
 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 
 

P = D+(DxV) 
 

Where - 
  

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the duty     were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 

is in force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
5(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would (apart from 

this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
5(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 5(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 
days beginning on the second day. 

 
6. All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or 

against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

 

page 23



 
 
Conditions proposed by Environmental Health 

 
7. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 

structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 

8. All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification when 
presented with an alcohol sale. 

 
9. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or 

placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the following 
day. 

 
10. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure 

sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that 
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and 
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of 
business. 

 
11. No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises 

shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day. 
 

12. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the 
following day. 

 
13. The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as 

satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has 
been removed from the Licence. 

 
14. No miniature bottles of spirits of 20 cl or below shall be sold from the premises. 

 
15. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by 

volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and 
ciders supplied in glass bottles. 

 
Conditions proposed by the Police 
 
16. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 

page 24



17. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the 
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification 
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS 
Hologram.  Agreed by the applicant 

18. A minimum of one SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises at 
all times whilst it is open for business. 

19. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by 
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises.  Agreed by the applicant 

 
Conditions proposed by Environmental Health and Police 
 
20. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is 
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the 
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon 
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 
Agreed by the applicant 
 

21. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.  This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of 
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 
Agreed by the applicant 

 
22. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers 

only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.  Agreed by the applicant 
 

23. No single cans or bottles of beer or cider or spirit mixtures shall be sold at the 
premises. 
 

24. No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 
 

25. There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less 
than 5.5% ABV. 
 

26. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are 
open to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the 
premises (including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room or 
behind locked grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent 
access to the alcohol by both customers and staff. 
 
 

27. Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on 
public display, and at the point of sale.  Agreed by the applicant 

 
 
 

page 25



 
Conditions proposed by QRA & SEBRA 
 
28. There shall be no sales of spirits in vessels of 30cl or less. 

 
29. There shall be no sales of beer or ciders in bottles larger than 1.5 litres. 
30. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to 

the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ensure that an age verification 
policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any 
customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 (or 
older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, 
identification being a passport or a photo card driving licence bearing a holographic 
mark or other form of identification bearing the customer’s photograph, date of birth 
and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or similarly accredited scheme) hologram. 

 
31. All deliveries and collections shall be via the dedicated loading bay on Inverness 

Terrace. 

 
32. Deliveries to the premises shall only take place on Monday’s to Saturday’s between 

08:00hrs and 18:00hrs and on Sunday’s and Bank Holiday’s between 10:00hrs and 
17:00hrs only. 

 
33. Collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall 

only take place between 08:00hrs and 20:00hrs on the following day. 
 
34. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or 

placed in outside areas between 08:00hrs and 20:00hrs the following day. 

 
35. On Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival: 

a) There shall be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises. 
b) There shall be no external advertisement of alcohol at the premises       . 
c) There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 18:00 hours. 

page 26



 
 

Appendix 5 

page 27



Residential /
Proposed 
Residential

Other Uses

Under 
Construction

Proportion 
Residential 
of all Uses

Tesco

Data Source: Uniform Database
Date: 03/09/2015

10
Meters

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

89

Not know

Not know

0

page 28



p / n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

-11566 Marks & Spencer Plc
Unit C2 And D2 Ground Floor And First 
Floor Whiteleys Centre Queensway 
London W2 4SB

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

-4368 The Real China
Second Floor Unit 201 To Unit 202 
Whiteleys Centre Queensway London 
W2 3RR

Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

21907 Odeon Cinema Cinema Second Floor Whiteleys Centre 
Queensway London W2 3RR Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

28049 All Star Lanes Whiteleys Centre Queensway London 
W2 4YH

Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 
09:00 - 22:30 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 
23:30

29319 PizzaExpress
Second Floor Unit 201 To Unit 202 
Whiteleys Centre Queensway London 
W2 3RR

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

-30449 Cafe Rouge Second Floor Unit 209 Whiteleys 
Centre Queensway London W2 3RR

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-29292 KFGR Whiteleys
Second Floor Units 204 And 205 
Whiteleys Centre Queensway London 
W2 3RR

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to 
Saturday 09:00 - 00:30

10486 Yo! Sushi Second Floor Unit 218 Whiteleys 
Centre Queensway London W2 3RR

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Premises within 75 metres of: Tesco 138-142 Queenway

page 29



 
 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the 
background papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2011 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Application form, Plan, Designated premises 
supervisor details and consent 

17 July 2015 

5 Applicant’s cover letter 17 July 2015 
6 Applicant’s submission 17 July 2015 
7 Application acknowledged and Public 

notification 
17 July 2015 

8 Mailing list for residents notification 17 July 2015 
9 Environmental Health representation and 

proposed conditions 
22 July and 10 August 
2015 

10 Metropolitan Police representation and 
proposed conditions 

24 July 2015 

11 Applicant’s response to Police’s conditions and 
Police maintaining their representation 

1 September 2015 

12 Queensway Residents’ Association 
representation and proposed conditions 

10 August 2015 

13 South East Bayswater Residents’ Association / 
Bayswater Residents’ Association 
representation and proposed conditions 

10 August 2015 

14 Diana Parades representation 13 August 2015 
15 Councillor Susie Burbridge representation 12 August 2015 
16 Councillor Andrew Smith representation 13 August 2015 
17 Fire Authority no representation confirmation 3 August 2015 
18 Licensing Sub-Committee hearing notifications 1 September 2015 
19 Previous premises licence surrendered on 23 

October 2014 
9 September 2015 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
 

page 30



page 31

Agenda Item 2



page 32



page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55

Agenda Item 3



page 56



page 57



page 58



page 59



page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



page 66



page 67



page 68



page 69



page 70



page 71



page 72



page 73



page 74



page 75



page 76



page 77



page 78



page 79



page 80



page 81



page 82



page 83



page 84



page 85



page 86



page 87



page 88



page 89



page 90



page 91



page 92



page 93



page 94



page 95



page 96



page 97



page 98



page 99



page 100



page 101



page 102



page 103



page 104



page 105



page 106



page 107



page 108



page 109



page 110



page 111



page 112



page 113



page 114



page 115



page 116



page 117



page 118



page 119



page 120



page 121



page 122



page 123



page 124



page 125



page 126



page 127



page 128



page 129



page 130



page 131



page 132



page 133



page 134



page 135



page 136



page 137



page 138



page 139



page 140



page 141



page 142



page 143



page 144



page 145



page 146



page 147



page 148



page 149



page 150



page 151



page 152



page 153



page 154



page 155



page 156



page 157



page 158



page 159



page 160



page 161



page 162



page 163



page 164



page 165



page 166



page 167



page 168



page 169



page 170



page 171



page 172



page 173



This page is intentionally left blank



page 175



page 176



page 177



page 178



page 179



page 180



page 181



page 182



page 183



page 184



page 185



page 186



page 187



page 188



page 189



page 190



page 191



page 192



page 193



page 194



page 195



page 196



page 197



page 198



page 199



page 200



page 201



page 202



page 203



page 204



page 205



page 206



page 207



page 208



page 209



page 210



page 211



page 212



page 213



page 214



page 215



page 216



page 217



page 218



page 219



page 220



page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



page 223



page 224



page 225



page 226



page 227



page 228



page 229



page 230



page 231



page 232



page 233



page 234



page 235



page 236



page 237



page 238



page 239



page 240



page 241



page 242



page 243



page 244



page 245



page 246



page 247



page 248



page 249



page 250



page 251



page 252



page 253



page 254



page 255



page 256



page 257



page 258



page 259



page 260



page 261



page 262



page 263



page 264



page 265



page 266



page 267



page 268



page 269



page 270



page 271



page 272



page 273



page 274



page 275



page 276



page 277



page 278



page 279



page 280



page 281



page 282



page 283



page 284



page 285



page 286



page 287



page 288



page 289



page 290



page 291



page 292



page 293



page 294



page 295



page 296



page 297



page 298



page 299



page 300



page 301



page 302



page 303



page 304



page 305



page 306



page 307



page 308



page 309



page 310



page 311



page 312



page 313



page 314



page 315



page 316



page 317



page 318



page 319



page 320



page 321



page 322



page 323



page 324



page 325



page 326



page 327



page 328



page 329



page 330



page 331



page 332



page 333



page 334



page 335



page 336



page 337



page 338



page 339



page 340



page 341



page 342



page 343



page 344



page 345



page 346



page 347



page 348



page 349



page 350



page 351



page 352



page 353



page 354



page 355



page 356



page 357



page 358



page 359



page 360



page 361



page 362



page 363



page 364



page 365



page 366



page 367



page 368



page 369



page 370



page 371



page 372



page 373



page 374



page 375



page 376



page 377



page 378



page 379



page 380



page 381



page 382



page 383



page 384



page 385



page 386



page 387



page 388



page 389



page 390



page 391



page 392



page 393



page 394



page 395



page 396



page 397



page 398



page 399



page 400



page 401



page 402



page 403



page 404



page 405



page 406



page 407



page 408



page 409



page 410



page 411



page 412



page 413



page 414



page 415



page 416



page 417



page 418



page 419



page 420



page 421



page 422



page 423



page 424



page 425



page 426



page 427



page 428



page 429



page 430



page 431



page 432



page 433



page 434



page 435



page 436



page 437



page 438



page 439



page 440



page 441



page 442



page 443



page 444



page 445



page 446



page 447



page 448



page 449



page 450



page 451



page 452



page 453



page 454



page 455



page 456



page 457



page 458



page 459



page 460



page 461



page 462



page 463



page 464



page 465



page 466



page 467



page 468



page 469



page 470



page 471



page 472



page 473



page 474



page 475



page 476



page 477



page 478



page 479



page 480



page 481



page 482



page 483



page 484



page 485



page 486



page 487



page 488



page 489



page 490



page 491



page 492



page 493



page 494



page 495



page 496



page 497



page 498



page 499



page 500



page 501



page 502



page 503



page 504



page 505



page 506



page 507



page 508



page 509



page 510



page 511



page 512



page 513



page 514



page 515



page 516



page 517



page 518



page 519



page 520



page 521



page 522



page 523



page 524



page 525



page 526



page 527



page 528



page 529



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Tesco Stores, 138-144 Queensway, W2
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	Licence & Appeal History
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	App 5 data list.pdf
	Sheet1


	2 Barrafina, 43 Drury Lane, WC2
	3 The London Edition, 10 Berners Street, W1
	The London Edition 10 Berners Street W1 Part 2
	The London Edition 10 Berners Street W1 Part 3
	The London Edition 10 Berners Street W1 Part 4
	The London Edition 10 Berners Street W1 Part 5


